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Jennifer Pugh

From: Rivosechi, Nikolina <Nikolina.Rivosechi@bregroup.com> on behalf of BREEAM 

<breeam@bregroup.com>

Sent: 03 June 2021 18:32

To: Jennifer Pugh

Cc: BREEAM

Subject: BREEAM-0078-3563 115-119 Camden High Street

Dear Jennifer, 
 
Thank you for submitting your assessment BREEAM-0078-3563 115-119 Camden High Street, which we received 
on 28/05/2021. 
 
I can confirm you will receive feedback for this assessment on or before 25/06/2021, assuming everything required to 
undertake the audit is present and there is no reason that work may be put on hold for your company between now 
and the due date. 
 
Should you have any further queries regarding this, please do not hesitate to contact us via breeam@bregroup.com. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
BREEAM team 
breeam@bregroup.com 
0333 321 8811 (UK) 
+44 (0)1923 664000 (from abroad) 
 
BRE Global Limited  
Bucknalls Lane, Watford, Hertfordshire, WD25 9XX 
http://www.breeam.com  
 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
For the latest BREEAM tweets follow @BRE_BREEAM 

 

Follow BRE on Twitter: @BRE_Group  
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